
FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 9/16/25 at 5:30 PM* 
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3rd Avenue, Rock Island, IL  61201 

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $161,230.37 pg 27
DF&CI Fund claims @ $155.00 pg 45

I. Roll Call:

II. Presentation: Ellen Loechner, Biologist at US Fish & Wildlife Service

III. Old Business:  Commission minutes August 19, 2025** pg 2

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims: Fiscal Year 2025 & Fiscal Year 2026**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $90,599.59 pg 15
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $18.50 pg 44
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $72,286.43 pg 46

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $324,289.89 
VII. Transfers

Consider Transfers of appropriations in Fiscal Year 2025 and Fiscal Year 2026** pg 48

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution for FY 26 Niabi Zoo Fund Additional Appropriations** pg 50 
Consider a resolution for FY 25 IMRF Fund Additional Appropriations** pg 51
Consider a resolution for FY 25 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations** pg 52 
Consider a resolution for Niabi Zoo Educational and Recreational Enhancements** pg 53

IX. Ordinance

X. Other New Business:
Consider purchase of a F-150 for Niabi Zoo at $39,307.00** pg 55
Consider changes to Purchasing Policy** pg 61
Consider changes to Benefits Policy** pg 63
Consider revisions to RICFPD Park Plan** pg 67

XI. Comments from Commissioners

XII. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report FY25 & FY26** pg 72 
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports** pg 102
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report** pg 111
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report** pg 116

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report** pg 99
Todd Collins pg 108 & Jay Verstraete pg 109 – Indian Bluff report ** 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report** pg 112
Jeff Craver – Director’s report** pg 123

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel 
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to 
determine its validity. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary 
schedules for one or more classes of employees. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether 
a particular parcel should be acquired. 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or 
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered 
into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

Recess 
The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3rd Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201 on Tuesday, 

October 21st at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board. 
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org 
CS  -  Posted 9/12/2025 

001

http://www.ricfpd.org/


ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  1 

 
 

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION 
AUGUST 19TH, 2025 – 6:19PM 

PRESIDENT KAI SWANSON - PRESIDING 
 

1. Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll:   
  

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil,  
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,              
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods 
 
TOTAL PRESENT       16 
           

   E. Dewith, C. Layer 
 TOTAL ABSENT      2 
 
  
 President Swanson stated, “Tonight we were supposed to get a presentation from 

Mr. Peterson, something has intervened, no worries, we’ll get to him sooner than 
you think, hopefully as soon as possible.  I did want to call your attention to, and 
thank Mr. Craver for, these images that you’re seeing rotating on your screens 
here.  These are pictures of the work (inaudible) that has been happening at Niabi 
and I think you all should be very proud of the diligence of the staff in going after 
compensation from insurance companies and other things.  There you see our 
carousel, rather heavily damaged by the ‘snowpocalypse’, the two successive ice 
storms.  Looking at this one, again, these are in some of our Big Cat enclosures.  
These are the befores, these were improperly installed, this is why we focus on what 
we can do to make things better in the future.  There’s a new canopy for the 
carousel, every time you’re out there-there’s the new cat enclosure.  I really hope 
you get out to see it soon.  It’s a totally different experience, you feel like you are 
right next to the Big Cats, and those Snow Leopards will sometimes let you know 
that they’re right next to you (inaudible).  This makes the animals feel a lot more 
present, I think they enjoy it.  When I was out there with the grandkids, all of the 
cats were interacting, moving around.  Again, you’re seeing what happens 
(inaudible), and then, just so you know, we were waiting for the canopy but also 
waiting for some of the meshing that goes over the Cats, and also the Eagle 
exhibit.  One of the problems we had, is that we were just putting in an amateur 
solution of chain-link fence up above, it is not industry standard and the result is the 
kind of chaos that has been with us now, 18 months.  We’re getting back on our 
feet, I just wanted you to take a moment to appreciate that and to thank Jeff, if 
you would, the staff, Lee, and his team.  I’ve been presenting (inaudible) about 
the recovery efforts, but we’d sure like to hear from him.”     

 
  
 

002



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  2 

 
 

 
 Mr. Craver stated, “Just like he said, a thank you to all of you, for the support from 

the Rock Island County side of things to make this possible.  As President Swanson 
said, it’s a totally different experience.  The Zoo’s team just went through their ZAA 
inspection a couple weeks ago.  There were a couple inspectors here and they 
were very, very impressed with what we’ve done.  While we failed our AZA 
inspection several years ago, due to the lack of modern zoological design, they 
said we hit this out of the park.  So, we continue to move the needle, the way it 
needs to be moved.  Thank you for all of your support, and we really appreciate it.  
Thank you.” 

 
 President Swanson stated, “Dr. Simmer, we can say something now, we’ll also have 

a chance to get into the meeting, it’s all yours.” 
 
 Commissioner Simmer asked, “Is everything open, Jeff, now?  I mean everything is 

up and running?” 
 
 President Swanson stated, “Well Pallas’s Cats are not on display.” 
 
 Mr. Craver stated, “Yeah, Pallas’s Cats, basically the fencing that was there, was 

encased in concrete and it came over, and there was a lack of funds for 
insurance.  So, yes, you are correct, everything is pretty much online that we lost 
January 2024, except for the Pallas’s Cats.” 

 
 President Swanson stated, “The reason I encourage you all to tell your neighbors to 

get out there, thank you Dr. Simmer, is that we’re not just back, we’re better.  The 
Prairie Dog exhibit is amazingly interactive and also, if you go into the Biodiversity 
Hall, those Otters are amazing and you can sit there for hours and watch them.  
So, it’s not just what we had before, we’ve taken a big step forward.  So, thank 
you, Dr. Simmer for bringing that up.  Thank you, Jeff, for being here, we’ll be 
picking on you later.  We’re going to get to that, did you want to bring those 
around right now?” 

 
 Mr. Craver stated, “No.  I apologize about Mr. Peterson’s absence; however, I’d 

like everyone to know that there was an observation of the Lemon Cuckoo 
Bumble Bee at Amowa.  So, to put things in perspective, we, out here, are using 
‘iNaturalist’, the (inaudible).  There’s about 9 observations documented on that, on 
iNaturalist.  The Rusty Patch Bumblebee, has about, a little less than 3,000 and this 
one has about 9,000, to put things in perspective.  So, it’s still a pretty uncommon 
bee and we have hopefully, found its home at Amowa.  We continue to be 
surprised by the things that we find and discover there at Amowa.  We were really 
lucky, I think we got a really great shot.  Thank you for putting it in our trust.” 

 
 President Swanson stated, “Thank you Jeff.”  Oh, did you want to say something?” 

003



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  3 

 
 

 
               
 Commissioner Simmer asked, “Well I just wanted to, the cats, is there a time frame 

on that?  Or are we just on hold for that one?” 
 
 President Swanson stated, “Pallas’s Cat funds.  We need funds.  If it’s any 

consolation, and it’s not much, if you’re out there, Pallas’s Cats aren’t terribly 
interactive.  They’re known because they call them ‘Grumpy Cat”, they always 
look like they’re in a bad mood.  They’re a little more shy.  I’ll take those otters over 
the Pallas’s Cats any day.” 

 
 Commissioner Simmer asked, “But they just, they’re on hold?” 
 
 President Swanson stated, “We can’t do it.  We don’t have the funds for it.  Thank 

you Dr. Simmer, I appreciate that.  And, thank you Mr. Craver for mentioning my 
new favorite insect species, the Lemon Cuckoo Bumblebee, which will also be the 
name of my next punk band.”  

 
 
 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE)    (Three calls were made.) 
 
 
 
 
 
3. PRESIDENTS COMMENTS: 
 
 President Swanson stated, “Camping season is starting to slow down, but there’s 

still plenty of good weather to enjoy out at our Preserves.  We’ve got a holiday 
weekend coming up, Labor Day, then we think things will be winding down.  Most 
of our weather has been wonderful out there.  Get out there and enjoy the 
amenities, get some golf in, and please, please friends, attend the Pints for 
Preservation on September 19th, and bring your (inaudible).  It’s a fun, fun time, it 
raises funds, and as Dr. Simmer underscored, we still have a lot of raising to do if we 
want to get the Pallas’s Cats back on display.  I’ll be happy to answer questions 
later in the agenda, during the reports, but at this time, I’d entertain a motion to 
approve the FY25, FY26 Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements.”     

  
 
 
 
 
 

004



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  4 

 
 

 
4. Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and 

Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $595,117.39 as presented.  
Commissioner McNeil seconded 

 
 A roll call vote was taken.  
 

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil,  
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,              
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods 
 
TOTAL YES  16  

 

 TOTAL NO      0    
 

 Motion carried. 
 
5.  Commissioner Woods moved to approve Transfers of Appropriation, as presented.  

Commissioner Enburg seconded. 
   

Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote.  Commissioner 
Vyncke seconded. 

 
D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil,  
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,              
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods 
 
TOTAL YES  16  

 

 TOTAL NO      0    
 

 Motion carried. 
 
6. Commissioner Adams moves to waive the reading and approve the resolutions 

regarding the FY25 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund - 
Bike Path Grant project, the FY26 Niabi Zoo Fund additional appropriations – Niabi 
Zoo Cathouse & Eagle project, and the FY26 Development of Forests & 
Construction of Improvements Fund – Bike Path Grant project.  Commissioner 
Mielke seconded. 

 
 
   
 

(Note** Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.) 
 

005



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  5 

 
 

 

006



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  6 

 
 

 

007



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  7 

 
 

 

008



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  8 

 
 

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote.  Commissioner 
Perkins seconded. 

 
D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil,  
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,              
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods 
 
TOTAL YES  16  

 

 TOTAL NO      0    
 

 Motion carried. 
 
 Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “Kai, we don’t believe that you called on the July 

Commission Minutes, or that you asked for a vote on those.” 
 
 President Swanson stated, “Oh my goodness, thank you very much.  Where would I 

be without you?” 
 
 Madam Clerk stated, “Teri caught it.” 
 
 President Swanson stated, “Thank you, thank you very much.  So, without 

objection, I will suspend the agenda to return to the motion to approve the July 
commission minutes. ” 

 
 
7. Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the July Commission and Public Hearing 

minutes, as presented.  Commissioner Foster seconded.   
 
 A voice vote was taken. 
    
 

 Motion carried. 
 
 
  
8. Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the purchase of a Ventrac KN4520N & 

accessories at $54,399.60, as presented. Commissioner Woods seconded. 
 
 
 

(Note** Purchase quote is on the next page.) 
 
 
 

009



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  9 

 
 

 

010



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  10 

 
 

 
 

 
 
D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil,  
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,              
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods 
 
TOTAL YES  16  

 

 TOTAL NO      0    
 

 Motion carried. 
 

  
9. Commissioner Adams moved to approve the dedication agreement between the 

Illinois Nature Preserve Commission and District for the Indian Bluff Hill Prairie & 
Buffer Area, as presented.  Commissioner Moreno seconded. 

 
 President Swanson stated, “Any questions or discussion for this motion?  I would like 

to simply add that this is a very important step forward for us.  A Hill Prairie is one of 
the rarest forms of prairie.  So, here in the Prairie State, we have less than 1/10th of 
one percent of our original prairie land existing, and in that tiny fraction, there’s an 
even smaller subset.  There are some species that can only grow on hill prairie.  So, 
when we get to the point that we actually dedicate this, we keep ownership.  We 
just dedicate it to the trust of future generations.  I want you all to be very proud of 
that.  Mr. Craver brought this around if you want to take a look at the specifics.  
Just so you know, procedurally, we had some questions, gave it back to the trust, 
gave it back to our legal, and this is what everyone is agreeing on right here.  So, 
this is what we’ll be going on.  If you want to take care of that.  And I do know Mr. 
Craver, if you do a natural ceremony and bring people from the State Trust up, we 
can invite the entire commission.”            

 
Commissioner Foster moves to approve the previous roll call vote.  Commissioner 
Morthland seconded. 

 
D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, P. McNeil,  
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,              
E. Sowards, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods 
 
TOTAL YES  16  

 

 TOTAL NO      0    
 

 Motion carried. 
 

011



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  11 

 
 

 
 
 
10. Comments from Commissioners:    
 
  
 President Swanson stated, “I hope you had a chance to read through the reports 

from various directors and department heads, and if you have any comments or 
questions related to those.” 

 
11.   Commissioner Burns moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and 

Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.  
Commissioner Simmer seconded. 

 
 A voice vote was taken.  
 
 Motion carried. 
  
 President Swanson stated, “The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will 

be Tuesday, September 16th, 5:30pm or following the County Board meeting, in 
these chambers.  Friends, thank you for your service, we are adjourned. 

 
 Commissioner Westpfahl stated, “No you’re not, I’ve got a question.” 
 
 President Swanson stated, “Oh we’re not, I’m sorry, sorry.  Let me get over to Mr. 

Westpfahl, please.” 
 
 Commissioner Westpfahl stated, “You didn’t call for comments from 

commissioners.” 
 
 President Swanson stated, “I folded that into if you had any questions about the 

report-“ 
 
 Commissioner Westpfahl stated, “It’s not about a report.  I’ve got a question about 

the Forest Preserve out there, I went out there, I’m Stan the Ice Cream man now, 
selling ice cream.  I went out there to Loud Thunder to drive through the 
campgrounds and Ben came out and said you have to have a permit to go 
through here.  I said fine.  Where do I get one, what do they cost?  ‘Well I don’t 
know’.  So, then last, a week ago Tuesday, I went out there to the main office.  I 
said I’d like to get a permit and find out what the cost is so I can sell ice cream.  
They said, ‘You got to talk to Ben about that.’  I said I did talk to Ben, he didn’t 
know anything about it.  I said ‘Well then who knows anything about it?’” 

 

012



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  12 

 
 

 President Swanson stated, “Mr. Craver, would you like to comment?  So, just so you 
know, we had a couple instances of people selling items in the preserves.  Our 
understanding was that requires a special permitting process.  Mr. Craver, can you 
shed any light on the subject?” 

 
 Mr. Craver stated, “Yes.  Per the district ordinances, we don’t allow vendors in 

there without a license or permit.  We do not have a formal application process for 
that.  Mr. Westpfahl did inform Mr. Mills that he wishes to sell in the park.  I did talk 
to the other staff members and ask them what they’ve been doing recently with 
vendor requests, and they denied those.  So, just to make sure we crossed all our 
T’s and dotted all our I’s, Mr. Mills included that request in this month’s Forest 
Preserve Committee packet.  The subject was brought up at committee and no 
one at the committee moved forward with it.  Pretty much, staff’s 
recommendation is to maintain status quo that we keep food and beverage, such 
as ice cream vendors, and other food trucks, and what-have-you out of our parks.  
Folks come there for a particular reason, sometimes maybe to get away from such 
vendors and appreciate what we are offering and selling.  So, that is where we 
are.  We want to be told to do something otherwise, we will do so at the discretion 
of this board.” 

 
 President Swanson, “Please stay close, we have a couple of other questions, I’ll 

start with Mr. Morthland.” 
 
 Commissioner Morthland stated, “Mr., President, I was just noticing that (inaudible), 

commonly known as the Lemon Cuckoo Bumblebee, probably would be a good 
name for a punk band, considering it is a social parasite, meaning it invades the 
nests of other bumblebees, kills the resident queen, and forces colony workers to 
raise its offspring.  So, just letting you know.” 

 
 President Swanson stated, “That’s pretty punk, I’ll admit it.  Mr. Morthland, thank 

you.  Mr. McNeil?” 
 
 Commissioner McNeil asked, “What is the last date of Niabi Zoo’s season?  When 

does it close?” 
 
 President Swanson stated, “That’s the last week in October, thank you very much.  

Here’s what we’ve got, we’ve had an issue, it’s in the reports, there was no 
specific request, however, I will note that staff are against this.  Just like, I know Dr. 
Simmer hates this, we don’t want gas motors on Lake George.  I think we’ve all 
heard that, but one of the things that we are distinctive in again, it that it’s about 
the only place that you can go on a lake that size and not have jet skis and other 
things zooming around you, though.  That’s kind of a point of distinction.  I will 
commiserate with the staff’s idea, what they’re hearing from campers is yeah, if 
you’re in your neighborhood and you hear (ice cream truck music), that’s one 

013



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE 
08-19-2025   PAGE  13 

 
 

thing, but if you’re at a campsite on a weekend and you’re trying to enjoy 
birdsong, that’s a very different thing.  If there is a strong request to have a change 
in policy brought before the Commission, I would ask that be directed to Mr. 
Craver and we’ll revisit it in the September meeting.  But, at this time, I see no 
compelling reasons to act on the matter.  With that, I will thank you all for your 
time, and I thank Mr. Westpfahl for correcting me on the agenda.  Friends, we are 
adjourned, thank you. ”   

 
                 
  

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting adjourned at 6:37 pm.   
 
      RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
 
 
      KAREN KINNEY 
      COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY 

       OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION 
 
KK: td  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

014



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

63
38

51
Ri

ve
rA

ct
io

n;
Co

nf
er

en
ce

;8
/1

2/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
31

2 
14

25

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
19

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
90

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

33
75

99
Ci

vic
Pl

us
;s

oc
ia

l m
ed

ia
 

ar
ch

ive
;7

/1
8/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
12

 1
42

5

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
5,

77
5.

00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

01
62

02
5C

C
Co

ns
ta

nt
Co

nt
ac

t;e
m

ai
l 

se
rv

ice
;7

/1
6/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
12

 1
42

5

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
25

5.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
IN

V3
17

52
46

53
Zo

om
;m

on
th

ly 
fe

e;
8/

14
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
03

12
 1

42
5

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
16

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

53
Da

ta
Te

na
nt

;M
on

th
y 

Fe
e;

8/
1/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

03
12

 1
42

5

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
36

8.
75

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$6
,4

15
.7

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
38

 - 
 A

T&
T 

M
OB

IL
IT

Y 
II

 L
LC

28
73

18
66

59
82

X8
25

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
47

.1
3

10
43

65
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

PO
25

-0
7

po
st

ag
e

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
9.

82
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

6.
95

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g
10

43
77

 - 
 _

CA
M

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
PU

RC
HA

SI
NG

PR
25

-1
34

pa
ck

et
 p

rin
tin

g
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

61
.5

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$6

1.
53

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
36

.0
0 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
10

51
33

 - 
CA

SS
IE

 S
UL

LI
VA

N
no

ta
ry

 re
im

 
20

25
no

ta
ry

 b
on

d 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
30

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
36

.0
0 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$3

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

35
54

3
NR

PA
;A

nn
ua

l 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p;
7/

18
/2

5;
c

ar
d 

#
 0

31
2 

14
25

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
18

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
80

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
73

35
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 A
ug

 2
02

5 
FP

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

20
.7

9

10
73

35
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 J
ul

y 
20

25
 

FP
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
20

.8
2

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

015

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
21

78
5

Re
ta

in
er

: 2
02

5-
20

26
 

Se
rv

ice
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t; 
m

on
th

 2
 o

f 1
2

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
6,

68
5.

41

10
79

49
 - 

 V
ER

M
ON

T 
SY

ST
EM

S 
IN

C
VS

01
77

87
M

on
th

ly 
Fe

e
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

3,
07

6.
91

10
79

49
 - 

 V
ER

M
ON

T 
SY

ST
EM

S 
IN

C
VS

01
75

09
M

on
th

ly 
Fe

e
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

3,
07

6.
91

10
43

65
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

00
11

66
44

 2
5 

32
E-

Va
ul

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
20

25
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

20
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$1
3,

08
0.

84
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
16

$2
0,

01
5.

06
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

77
13

 - 
 B

RE
ED

LO
VE

 S
PO

RT
IN

G 
GO

OD
S 

IN
C

51
47

2
sh

irt
s 

fo
r s

ea
so

na
ls

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
32

3.
00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

64
8

lo
ng

 s
le

ev
e 

te
es

 fo
r 

se
as

on
al

s
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

26
6.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
89

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

80
68

 - 
 B

AX
TE

RS
 F

IR
EW

OO
D 

AN
D 

M
UL

CH
00

19
63

fir
ew

oo
d 

bu
nd

le
s

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
1,

00
0.

00

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

25
10

72
to

ile
t p

ap
er

, a
nd

 p
ap

er
 

to
w

el
s

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
27

0.
60

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

98
18

2
cle

an
er

 a
nd

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

48
.8

9
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
97

65
0

cle
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
46

.8
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,3

66
.3

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

85
38

44
/1

ch
ai

ns
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

77
.9

6
10

80
92

 - 
 A

NC
HO

R 
LU

M
BE

R
85

34
82

/1
la

w
n 

fa
uc

et
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

26
.9

8
10

05
09

 - 
 C

ON
NO

R 
CO

S0
11

43
09

32
.0

0
1

re
pa

ir 
kit

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
87

.4
3

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

96
54

2
va

lve
 h

an
dl

e
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

7.
96

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

97
99

1
po

th
ol

e 
pa

tc
h

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
68

.9
4

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

85
43

23
/1

po
st

 b
ac

kf
ill

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
53

.9
7

10
80

92
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

85
44

04
/1

w
ea

th
er

pr
oo

fin
g

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
80

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$4
04

.2
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

69
56

87
Ha

rb
or

 F
re

ig
ht

;to
ol

 
ca

bi
ne

t;7
/3

0/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
08

92
 6

14
1

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
1,

59
3.

44

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

016

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
55

50
9

Be
st

Bu
y;

ap
c 

ba
ck

up
s;

8/
6/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

07
71

 3
56

5

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
79

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,6

73
.4

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

65
52

74
W

al
m

ar
t;i

ce
 

cr
ea

m
;7

/2
5/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 

08
92

 6
14

1

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
54

.6
5

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
60

09
36

W
al

m
ar

t;i
ce

 
cr

ea
m

;8
/8

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

08
92

 6
14

1

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
89

.3
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

43
.9

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
80

85
 - 

 T
OB

Y 
TR

EE
 IN

C
08

28
20

25
tre

e 
re

m
ov

al
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

3,
30

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
,3

00
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
38

 - 
 A

T&
T 

M
OB

IL
IT

Y 
II

 L
LC

28
73

18
66

59
82

X8
25

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
42

.0
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
2.

06
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
TZ

RI
12

CW
9

Ra
pi

d 
Ci

ty
;s

ew
er

;8
/6

/2
5;

ca
rd

 
#

 0
31

2 
14

25

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
15

0.
41

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
03

50
14

1
17

94
0-

67
02

6;
 7

/1
6/

25
 

- 8
/1

7/
25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
11

9.
37

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
03

50
24

4
18

15
0-

67
01

7;
 7

/1
6/

25
 

- 8
/1

4/
25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
79

.3
9

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
03

52
84

2
23

40
0-

67
01

3;
 7

/1
6/

25
 

- 8
/1

4/
25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
28

.9
5

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
03

52
95

0
23

61
0-

67
01

4;
 7

/1
6/

25
 

- 8
/1

4/
25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
18

6.
34

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
03

53
22

6
24

24
0-

67
01

4;
 7

/1
6/

25
 

- 8
/1

4/
25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
28

.5
0

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
03

56
14

5
30

78
1-

02
00

9;
 7

/1
6/

25
 

- 8
/1

4/
25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
42

8.
57

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
03

69
47

8
65

28
1-

37
00

4;
 7

/1
6/

25
 

- 8
/1

4/
25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
53

6.
32

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
03

70
56

9
68

58
0-

96
00

8;
 7

/1
6/

25
 

- 8
/1

4/
25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
71

1.
99

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

017

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
38

28
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

HA
M

PT
ON

11
70

11
00

00
0 

07
25

w
at

er
 u

til
iti

es
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

43
.6

1

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
05

34
68

1
23

82
0-

67
01

5;
 7

/2
1/

25
 

- 8
/1

9/
25

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
7.

58

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
11

$2
,3

21
.0

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
79

20
 - 

 P
OI

NT
 E

LE
CT

RI
C 

IN
C

91
01

lig
ht

in
g 

w
or

k
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

44
8.

93
10

76
91

 - 
 P

OM
P'

S 
TI

RE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 IN

C
10

60
08

88
57

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
33

.1
7

10
79

91
 - 

 K
UN

ES
 F

OR
D 

OF
 E

AS
T 

M
OL

IN
E

72
83

8
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

16
4.

28
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
46

.3
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
80

17
 - 

 P
S3

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

 IN
C

18
27

98
po

rta
po

tti
e 

re
nt

al
 - 

Ill
in

iw
ek

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
58

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
80

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
73

35
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 J
ul

y 
20

25
 

IL
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
36

.1
4

10
73

35
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 A
ug

 2
02

5 
IL

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

36
.0

7

10
81

08
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
/W

AS
TE

 
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

S 
OF

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 IN
C

37
99

75
9T

08
1

ac
ct

#
 3

08
1-

90
34

49
8;

 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

5 
Ill

in
iw

ek
 

w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
72

6.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$7
98

.6
1

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

37
$1

1,
86

4.
97

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

47
2

sh
irt

s 
fo

r s
ea

so
na

ls
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

32
3.

00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

64
8

lo
ng

 s
le

ev
e 

te
es

 fo
r 

se
as

on
al

s
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

26
6.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
89

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

33
26

18
Ro

ck
ar

t I
nc

;m
ar

ke
r 

po
st

s;
7/

14
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
53

3.
62

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

94
35

1
cle

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

11
3.

71
10

07
47

 - 
 N

UT
RI

EN
 A

G 
SO

LU
TI

ON
S 

FK
A 

CR
OP

 P
RO

DU
CT

IO
N 

SE
RV

IC
E

57
79

47
96

ch
em

ica
ls

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
45

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
30

78
63

9
Am

az
on

;d
isi

nf
ec

ta
nt

;7
/

25
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

03
20

 
10

37

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
31

.2
5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

018

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
40

63
 - 

 L
IN

DE
 G

AS
 &

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

51
61

54
57

w
el

di
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

53
.6

5
10

79
88

 - 
 M

UL
GR

EW
 O

IL
 C

O
16

69
04

3
di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
1,

38
6.

26
10

79
88

 - 
 M

UL
GR

EW
 O

IL
 C

O
16

69
04

2
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

2,
85

6.
68

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$5
,4

25
.1

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.B

R 
- B

oa
t r

en
ta

l o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
10

44
79

 - 
 _

PE
TT

Y 
CA

SH
--L

OU
D 

TH
UN

DE
R

69
36

1
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 
w

or
m

s 
fo

r p
ar

k 
of

fic
e

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
60

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.B
R 

- B
oa

t r
en

ta
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$6

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

D 
IN

C
96

87
8

de
ck

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

76
.6

3
10

77
28

 - 
 M

IL
L 

CR
EE

K 
M

IN
IN

G 
IN

C
33

28
2M

B
ro

ck
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

88
.6

4
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

05
55

45
3

Am
az

on
;re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s;

7/
25

/2
5;

ca
rd

 
#

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
18

0.
10

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
91

31
18

m
isc

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

10
6.

11
10

26
56

 - 
 M

AR
TI

N 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

OF
 IA

-I
L

91
31

76
ca

p
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

8.
44

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
75

3-
12

14
61

O'
Re

illy
 A

ut
o;

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s;
7/

30
/2

5;
ca

rd
 

#
 0

32
0 

10
37

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
14

4.
21

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$6
04

.1
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

66
04

43
Ha

rb
or

 F
re

ig
ht

;tr
an

sf
er

 
pu

m
p;

8/
12

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
35

.9
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
SO

10
29

76
56

-
00

00
7

Jo
hn

so
n 

Ou
td

oo
rs

;tr
ol

lin
g 

m
ot

or
 

pa
rts

;8
/8

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
54

.1
5

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

97
18

0
ho

se
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

22
.9

8
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

7/
15

/2
5O

M
Of

fic
eM

ax
;p

ho
ne

 
ch

ar
ge

rs
;7

/1
5/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

77
1 

35
65

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
27

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
41

.0
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
79

29
 - 

 P
EP

SI
-C

OL
A 

OF
 R

OC
K 

IS
LA

ND
 / 

W
P 

BE
VE

RA
GE

 L
LC

94
32

21
05

be
ve

ra
ge

 c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
20

9.
56

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

09
.5

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
80

69
 - 

JO
HN

 W
 H

UR
T

99
49

71
tro

llin
g 

m
ot

or
 re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

50
0.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

019

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
80

69
 - 

JO
HN

 W
 H

UR
T

99
49

72
tro

llin
g 

m
ot

or
 re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

30
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$8
00

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
28

73
18

66
59

82
X8

25
ac

ct
 #

 2
87

31
86

65
98

2
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

17
2.

39

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
48

97
46

72
-

97
41

63
St

ar
lin

k;
In

te
rn

et
;7

/2
6/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

32
0 

10
37

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
36

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
37

.3
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

28
79

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 E

NE
RG

Y
57

00
43

78
6

00
88

1-
31

04
1;

 7
/8

/2
5 

- 
8/

6/
25

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
24

5.
68

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
01

14
23

7
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

26
.8

6

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

46
74

1
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

10
1.

23

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

49
14

8
04

90
-6

40
27

; 7
/8

/2
5 

- 
8/

6/
25

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
22

1.
42

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

49
41

3
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

15
2.

54

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

49
66

9
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

44
.5

7

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

49
93

0
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

13
1.

96

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

50
12

3
05

47
0-

61
00

3;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

83
.7

3

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

50
44

2
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

10
3.

19

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

50
68

8
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

32
.0

7

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

51
65

2
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

37
.1

5

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

51
88

7
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

27
.0

7

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

53
34

8
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

32
.0

7

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

53
46

2
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

18
8.

48

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

55
98

9
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

74
.3

4

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

020

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

56
18

2
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

66
.9

0

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

57
59

5
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

36
.1

6

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

61
43

0
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

12
1.

68

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

64
89

4
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

95
.8

0

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

71
12

5
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

15
6.

96

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

72
39

8
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

31
.8

4

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

78
89

4
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

55
.2

9

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
00

79
43

0
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 7

/8
/2

5 
- 

8/
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

10
1.

09

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
23

$2
,1

68
.0

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
66

40
07

4
Va

nW
al

l 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t;c

ha
in

sa
w

 
re

pa
ir;

7/
29

/2
5;

ca
rd

 #
 

03
20

 1
03

7

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
36

0.
33

10
78

74
 - 

 B
ET

TE
ND

OR
F 

N&
S 

LO
CK

 IN
C

65
21

6
lo

ck
 re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

15
5.

00
10

77
36

 - 
 L

AK
EW

OO
D 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 &
 

GE
NE

RA
TO

R 
SE

RV
IC

E 
IN

C
01

28
99

re
pa

ir 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

pa
rk

 
w

el
l

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
1,

32
0.

18

10
77

36
 - 

 L
AK

EW
OO

D 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 &

 
GE

NE
RA

TO
R 

SE
RV

IC
E 

IN
C

01
29

01
el

ec
tri

c 
bo

x 
re

pa
ir

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
56

4.
80

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$2

,4
00

.3
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
27

40
60

 0
82

5
co

nd
iti

on
er

 re
nt

al
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

37
.9

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
7.

95
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
11

55
59

63
09

Se
cu

rit
y 

Al
ar

m
 s

er
vic

e 
8/

17
/2

5 
- 7

/1
6/

25
Op

en
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

73
.9

4

10
77

12
 - 

 R
EP

UB
LI

C 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 O

F 
BE

TT
 / 

AL
LI

ED
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

04
00

-
00

24
44

17
1

ac
ct

 #
 3

-0
40

0-
10

00
17

6;
 L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r w

as
te

 s
er

vic
e 

Au
gu

st
20

25

Op
en

08
/2

6/
20

25
08

/2
6/

20
25

08
/2

6/
20

25
48

6.
40

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

021

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
12

 - 
 R

EP
UB

LI
C 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 O
F 

BE
TT

 / 
AL

LI
ED

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
04

00
-

00
24

49
63

8
ac

ct
 #

 3
-0

40
0-

10
00

17
6;

 L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
5

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
48

6.
40

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,0

46
.7

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

64
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

65
25

85
No

rth
er

n 
To

ol
;A

ir 
Co

m
pr

es
so

r;7
/3

0/
25

;c
a

rd
 #

 0
31

2 
14

25

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
2,

28
9.

93

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
64

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,2

89
.9

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

68
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

20
Ro

llin
g 

Bo
at

;A
lu

m
in

iu
m

 
Br

id
ge

;8
/1

2/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 
03

20
 1

03
7

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
17

,4
54

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
68

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
7,

45
4.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

58
$3

3,
76

3.
34

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
92

25
03

2
Am

az
on

;g
ril

l p
el

le
ts

 &
 

ca
n 

lin
er

s;
8/

4/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
94

1 
15

31

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
11

7.
12

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

92
04

pe
st

ici
de

 a
nd

 c
le

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

44
.9

3

10
05

95
 - 

 D
&K

 P
RO

DU
CT

S
93

60
2I

N
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

26
1.

92
10

05
95

 - 
 D

&K
 P

RO
DU

CT
S

92
96

7I
N

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
69

6.
40

10
05

95
 - 

 D
&K

 P
RO

DU
CT

S
93

32
5I

N
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

34
8.

17
10

81
06

 - 
AL

EC
 D

AV
ID

 F
EH

RI
NG

 D
BA

 T
HE

 
FE

HR
 M

AR
KE

T
11

14
58

73
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

1,
37

6.
95

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

10
80

18
64

2
di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
40

5.
06

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

16
07

8
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

1,
36

9.
98

10
25

67
 - 

 IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 B

AT
TE

RY
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
19

03
50

20
10

89
1

ba
tte

ry
 a

nd
 c

or
e 

ch
ar

ge
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

16
3.

95

10
25

67
 - 

 IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 B

AT
TE

RY
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
19

03
50

20
10

88
9

ba
tte

ry
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

16
4.

95

10
25

67
 - 

 IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 B

AT
TE

RY
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
19

03
50

10
20

64
3

ba
tte

ry
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

14
8.

95

10
78

85
 - 

 K
IR

BY
 W

AT
ER

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
IN

G 
LL

C
35

34
4

so
la

r s
al

t d
el

ive
ry

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
78

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

022

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

97
23

9
op

er
at

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
29

1.
36

10
05

95
 - 

 D
&K

 P
RO

DU
CT

S
94

05
7I

N
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

34
5.

64
10

15
68

 - 
 G

OL
D 

ST
AR

 F
S 

IN
C 

/ S
IM

S 
LP

 
GA

S
11

10
16

14
2

di
es

el
 fu

el
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

59
2.

20

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

11
10

16
14

1
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

1,
30

9.
05

10
77

46
 - 

 M
AS

TE
RB

LE
ND

 IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
LL

C 
DB

A 
TY

LE
R 

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
71

16
0

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
3,

65
8.

00

10
03

58
 - 

 N
CH

 C
OR

P 
(C

HE
M

SE
AR

CH
, 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
LA

BS
)

92
83

15
5

cle
an

 s
to

p 
ae

ro
so

l
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

27
1.

82

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
18

$1
1,

64
4.

45
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

92
11

79
59

4
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;7
/2

1/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
94

1 
15

31

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
23

5.
06

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
92

10
49

57
8

Ac
us

hn
et

;P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
;7

/2
1/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
65

3.
01

10
70

66
 - 

 T
HE

 A
NT

IG
UA

 G
RO

UP
 IN

C
AI

N-
59

87
83

7
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

1,
25

3.
84

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.P
S 

- P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$2

,1
41

.9
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

29
17

06
7 

7/
16

/2
5

Am
az

on
;h

ee
t;7

/1
6/

25
;c

ar
d 

#
 0

94
1 

15
31

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
10

6.
32

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

06
34

oi
l

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
52

.6
8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

18
28

au
to

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

15
.7

8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

41
06

oi
l f

ilt
er

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
25

.4
4

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

26
71

hy
dr

au
lic

 fl
ui

d
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

11
5.

98

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
18

90
11

m
isc

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

13
3.

42
10

65
55

 - 
 V

AN
 W

AL
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
/ G

RE
AT

 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 O

UT
DO

OR
66

49
44

4
m

icr
o 

ch
ai

n
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

57
.9

8

10
81

12
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

23
85

1
tir

es
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

52
6.

28
10

03
58

 - 
 N

CH
 C

OR
P 

(C
HE

M
SE

AR
CH

, 
CE

RT
IF

IE
D 

LA
BS

)
92

86
20

9
ce

rto
p

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
30

5.
66

10
31

61
 - 

 R
&R

 P
RO

DU
CT

S 
CO

CD
30

71
28

8
m

isc
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
10

1.
39

10
39

81
 - 

 W
EN

DL
IN

G 
QU

AR
RI

ES
 IN

C
10

66
32

9
US

GA
 G

re
en

 D
ivo

t-T
ot

e
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

1,
14

0.
93

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
11

$2
,5

81
.8

6

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 3

1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

023

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

56
00

20
Co

st
co

;b
un

s;
8/

1/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
94

1 
15

31
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

17
.9

6

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
05

52
09

7
bo

ttl
ed

 w
at

er
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

13
.8

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$3

1.
81

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
42

39
48

90
93

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

es
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

13
2.

12
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
27

25
3

pe
st

 c
on

tro
l s

er
vic

e
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

74
.8

8
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
24

20
95

85
60

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

es
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

13
2.

12
10

80
05

 - 
JA

M
ES

  I
 H

UR
NI

NG
 D

BA
 

AR
BO

RI
TE

12
34

pr
un

e 
tre

es
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

70
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,0

39
.1

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

80
38

 - 
 A

T&
T 

M
OB

IL
IT

Y 
II

 L
LC

28
73

18
66

59
82

X8
25

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
78

.3
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
8.

30
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

33
.0

0 
- T

ra
ve

l
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

66
04

67
 7

/1
6/

25
Hy

Ve
e;

Ga
s;

7/
16

/2
5;

ca
r

d 
#

 0
94

1 
15

31
Op

en
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

18
.8

2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

8.
82

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

SM
T-

87
54

08
Sm

ar
t 

sig
ns

;s
ig

na
ge

;8
/1

2/
25

;
ca

rd
 #

 0
94

1 
15

31

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
37

4.
80

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
74

.8
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

28
79

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 E

NE
RG

Y
56

98
16

79
0

11
37

0-
68

01
7;

 7
/2

/2
5 

- 
8/

1/
25

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
5.

46

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
97

04
36

2
78

98
0-

65
01

2;
 6

/2
7/

25
 

- 7
/2

9/
25

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
33

.8
2

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
97

04
53

6
79

61
0-

65
02

0;
 6

/2
7/

25
 

- 7
/2

9/
25

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
26

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
6.

25
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
81

12
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

23
69

8
tir

e 
re

pa
ir 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

52
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
2.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

00
05

 - 
 A

&A
 A

IR
 C

ON
DI

TI
ON

IN
G 

& 
RE

FR
ID

GE
RA

TI
ON

25
JU

L0
70

54
ice

 m
ac

hi
ne

 re
nt

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
85

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

024

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

78
10

 - 
 C

UL
LI

GA
N 

OF
 D

AV
EN

PO
RT

 / 
K&

S 
H2

O 
IN

05
51

67
5

di
sp

en
se

r r
en

ta
l

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
17

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
02

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
80

28
 - 

 A
SC

EN
TI

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
SI

-1
87

05
9

m
on

th
ly 

Fe
es

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
19

3.
60

10
73

35
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 J
ul

y 
20

25
 

IB
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
20

.8
2

10
73

35
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 A
ug

 2
02

5 
IB

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

20
.7

9

10
81

08
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
/W

AS
TE

 
CO

NN
EC

TI
ON

S 
OF

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 IN
C

37
98

79
4T

08
1

ac
ct

 #
 3

08
1-

30
81

17
04

; 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

5 
Bl

uf
f 

w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e

Op
en

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
49

4.
63

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$7
29

.8
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
1 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

10
43

62
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

F.
P.

 G
C 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

FU
ND

Au
g2

02
5 

Fe
es

Go
lf 

an
d 

Ca
rts

 F
ee

s
Op

en
08

/2
7/

20
25

08
/2

7/
20

25
08

/2
7/

20
25

5,
61

0.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
1 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
,6

10
.5

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

2 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

52
$2

4,
47

2.
41

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
3 

- D
or

ra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

77
45

8
St

ra
da

;D
or

ra
nc

e 
In

te
rn

et
;8

/1
/2

5;
ca

rd
 #

 
08

92
 6

14
1

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
95

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$9
5.

99
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
02

55
66

7
37

06
0-

74
01

4;
 7

/1
4/

25
 

- 8
/1

2/
25

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
17

.2
4

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

57
04

76
70

5
36

85
0-

74
01

6;
 7

/1
8/

25
 

- 8
/1

8/
25

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
45

.5
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
2.

82
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
12

 - 
 R

EP
UB

LI
C 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 O
F 

BE
TT

 / 
AL

LI
ED

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
04

00
-

00
24

41
81

1
Do

rra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
 w

as
te

 
se

rv
ice

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
5

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
16

2.
50

10
77

12
 - 

 R
EP

UB
LI

C 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 O

F 
BE

TT
 / 

AL
LI

ED
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

04
00

-
00

24
47

24
7

Ac
ct

 #
 3

-0
40

0-
00

01
64

9;
 D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

 w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e 
Se

pt
em

be
r2

02
5

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
16

2.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
25

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
3 

- D
or

ra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$4

83
.8

1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

025

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

16
8

$9
0,

59
9.

59
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

16
8

$9
0,

59
9.

59

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

026



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
55

76
26

7
Am

az
on

; s
tic

ke
r p

ap
er

; 
7/

24
/2

5;
 0

86
96

08
2

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
40

.5
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$4

0.
56

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

77
09

03
6

Am
az

on
; e

du
ca

tio
n 

su
pp

lie
s;

 8
/1

/2
5;

 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
16

.6
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
6.

65
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

67
37

19
W

al
m

ar
t; 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r 
ev

en
t f

oo
d;

 8
/1

/2
5;

 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
10

8.
90

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
64

56
83

W
al

m
ar

t; 
zo

o 
ca

m
p 

fo
od

; 7
/1

9/
25

; 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
27

.9
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$1

36
.8

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
57

65
Na

ha
nt

 M
ar

sh
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n;
 B

i-C
AN

 
ev

en
t r

eg
; 7

/1
6/

25
; 

08
69

60
82

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
5.

53

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
.5

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
54

08
44

Vo
lg

ist
ics

; v
ol

un
te

er
 

da
ta

ba
se

; 8
/6

/2
5;

 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
45

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
41

95
03

Ad
ob

e;
 g

ra
ph

ics
 

so
ftw

ar
e;

 7
/2

4/
25

; 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
37

.9
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$8
2.

96
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

7
$2

82
.5

2
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

58
29

02
2

Am
az

on
; u

ni
fo

rm
 

sh
oe

s;
 7

/2
5/

25
; 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
15

1.
88

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
31

96
86

22
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; b

oo
ts

; 
7/

22
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
40

.9
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
82

88
52

7
am

az
on

; l
am

in
at

or
, 

un
ifo

rm
 s

ho
es

; 
7/

18
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
20

6.
36

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

027

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

71
23

99
0-

R
Or

th
of

ee
t; 

ta
x 

re
fu

nd
; 

7/
14

/2
5 

; 0
83

3-
12

50
Op

en
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

(8
.1

2)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
ZS

HP
19

22
82

42
Sh

ep
le

rs
; u

ni
fo

rm
 

ite
m

s;
 8

/5
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
79

.9
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
29

18
81

36
1-

R
Ca

rh
ar

tt;
 ta

x 
re

fu
nd

; 
7/

31
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
(1

6.
31

)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
99

06
65

4
Am

az
on

; u
ni

fo
rm

 
ite

m
s;

 7
/2

5/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
15

9.
96

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
29

18
81

36
1

Ca
rh

ar
tt;

 u
ni

fo
rm

 
ite

m
s;

 7
/2

6/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
24

1.
26

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
53

52
20

0
Am

az
on

; u
ni

fo
rm

 
ite

m
s;

 7
/2

4/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
63

.9
8

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

64
1

un
ifo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
1,

73
0.

50

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

57
7

ke
ep

er
 u

ni
fo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
22

4.
00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

64
2

un
ifo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
73

4.
00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

64
0

un
ifo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
43

5.
00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

57
6

ke
ep

er
 u

ni
fo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
10

8.
00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

56
9

ke
ep

er
 u

ni
fo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
38

9.
50

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
N4

36
57

8
M

uc
k 

Bo
ot

; t
ax

 re
fu

nd
; 

8/
2/

25
; 0

57
02

28
9

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
(9

.0
6)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
99

54
04

88
4

M
er

re
ll;

 ta
x 

re
fu

nd
; 

7/
31

/2
5;

 0
57

02
28

9
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

(5
4.

01
)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
24

96
95

3
Da

rn
 T

ou
gh

; k
ee

pe
r 

so
ck

s;
 7

/2
3/

25
; 

05
70

22
89

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
1,

54
3.

20

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
18

$6
,0

21
.1

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

85
31

oi
nt

m
en

t
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

45
.0

8

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
20

41
3

va
cc

in
es

Op
en

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
93

.5
0

10
73

69
 - 

 M
W

I V
ET

ER
IN

AR
Y 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O
62

62
23

65
ch

lo
rh

ex
id

in
e,

 d
as

uq
ui

n
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

32
4.

77

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

028

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249326','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
43

90
71

48
7

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

70
1.

65
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

88
49

86
5

Am
az

on
; m

as
ks

; 
7/

28
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
74

.4
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
25

73
84

4
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 7

/2
5/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
69

4.
85

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
45

35
40

3
Am

az
on

; p
ea

nu
ts

; 
7/

26
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
10

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
75

27
07

9
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 7

/2
5/

25
; 

08
33

-1
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
13

0.
77

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
11

3-
75

27
07

9
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 7

/2
5/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
10

.1
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
27

49
83

9
Am

az
on

; r
ep

til
e 

su
bs

tra
te

; 7
/2

4/
25

; 
08

33
-1

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
23

7.
70

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
36

54
60

0
Am

az
on

; p
ar

ro
t p

el
le

ts
; 

7/
24

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50
Op

en
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

26
7.

98

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
20

50
05

47
07

Be
an

 F
ar

m
 S

up
pl

y;
 

m
ul

tiv
ita

m
in

; 7
/3

0/
25

; 
08

33
-1

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
32

9.
81

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
67

33
06

8
Am

az
on

; a
qu

ar
iu

m
 a

ir 
st

on
e 

ba
r, 

ae
ra

to
r 

di
ffu

se
r; 

7/
30

/2
5;

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
33

.4
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
58

16
99

26
W

al
m

ar
t; 

w
oo

d 
ga

rd
en

 
fe

nc
e,

 c
ra

te
, a

ni
m

al
 

su
pp

lie
s;

7/
26

/2
5;

31
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
14

3.
40

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
78

66
44

Am
az

on
; m

ar
m

os
et

 
di

et
; 7

/2
8/

25
; 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
82

.1
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
84

02
60

7
Am

az
on

; s
to

ra
ge

 b
ox

; 
7/

28
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
31

.9
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
59

74
63

7
Am

az
on

; b
at

te
rie

s;
 

7/
30

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50
Op

en
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

83
.0

1

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

77
63

9
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
45

6.
30

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

82
70

7
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
56

4.
85

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

87
05

3
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

56
0.

50
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
43

90
91

08
6

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
53

1.
40

10
63

04
 - 

 L
IN

DS
KO

G 
AC

RE
S 

(K
EN

T 
E 

LI
ND

SK
OG

)
73

94
80

 p
in

e 
sh

av
in

g'
s

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
73

6.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

029

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

66
17

PN
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 7

/2
1/

25
; 

08
33

-1
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
25

2.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
22

00
8

Pl
at

in
um

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

; 
pl

at
in

um
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
; 

7/
21

/2
2;

 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
1,

86
1.

99

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
82

88
52

7
am

az
on

; l
am

in
at

or
, 

un
ifo

rm
 s

ho
es

; 
7/

18
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
12

9.
03

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
35

33
80

1
Am

az
on

; p
oi

so
n 

ivy
 

w
ip

es
; 7

/1
8/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
34

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
32

70
65

8
Am

az
on

; v
ita

m
in

 e
; 

7/
15

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

51
.5

2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
75

47
39

6
Am

az
on

; m
as

ks
; 

7/
14

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50
Op

en
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

29
.9

8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
85

41
86

9
Am

az
on

; z
in

c 
gu

m
m

ie
s;

 8
/1

2/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
37

.7
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
00

0-
50

13
91

Ve
tc

ov
e;

 tr
an

ex
am

ic 
ac

id
; 8

/4
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
66

.7
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
40

23
43

4
Am

az
on

; g
lu

e 
st

ick
s-

fo
od

 b
ag

s;
 8

/1
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
59

.9
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
51

46
63

9
Am

az
on

; w
ire

 s
he

lvi
ng

; 
8/

4/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

52
.3

7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
75

45
06

2
Am

az
on

; b
at

te
rie

s;
 

8/
4/

25
; 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
8.

70

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
36

82
53

Am
az

on
; m

ot
io

n 
se

ns
or

 
lig

ht
, b

ro
om

/d
us

t p
an

; 
8/

3/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
51

.4
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
67

37
81

8
Am

az
on

; f
rid

ge
 li

gh
t 

bu
lb

, p
ot

tin
g 

so
il,

 
br

oo
m

s;
8/

1/
25

;0
83

31
2

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
10

2.
73

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
32

03
98

12
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; p

ad
 

lo
ck

s,
 c

om
m

an
d 

st
rip

s,
 

fly
 tr

ap
s;

 7
/3

1/
25

;1
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
11

3.
89

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
24

33
57

Ro
e 

Aq
ua

riu
m

; 
aq

ua
riu

m
s;

 7
/3

1/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
16

6.
86

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

030

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249432','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

10
60

97
09

W
al

m
ar

t; 
w

oo
de

n 
ga

rd
en

 fe
nc

e;
 7

/3
0/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
63

.9
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
41

07
42

05
W

al
m

ar
t; 

w
oo

de
n 

ga
rd

en
 fe

nc
e;

 7
/3

0/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
42

.6
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
19

30
41

Am
az

on
; b

at
te

rie
s;

 
7/

30
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
11

.7
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
16

49
83

3
Am

az
on

; l
an

ds
ca

pe
 

fa
br

ic,
 p

ea
nu

ts
, t

oo
l 

ra
ck

; 7
/3

0/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
34

9.
75

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
43

44
20

7
Am

az
on

; t
un

a;
 

8/
12

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

15
.9

9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
26

29
8

Pi
ge

on
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

Pl
us

; 
ro

ni
da

zo
le

; 8
/1

1/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
92

.8
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
33

13
00

5
Am

az
on

; r
as

p 
w

ith
 

ha
nd

le
; 8

/1
0/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
40

.9
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
13

48
23

2
Am

az
on

; s
cr

ub
 b

ru
sh

; 
8/

10
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
73

.4
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

46
64

1
Am

az
on

; o
rc

ha
rd

 g
ra

ss
 

ha
y;

 8
/1

0/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
67

.8
1

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
91

02
61

5
Am

az
on

; p
rim

at
e 

di
et

; 
8/

10
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
19

9.
96

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
14

95
41

5
Am

az
on

; a
pp

le
 ju

ice
; 

8/
8/

25
; 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
49

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
84

63
44

6
Am

az
on

; a
ni

m
al

 
su

pp
lie

s;
 8

/8
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
17

7.
67

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
54

34
33

Am
az

on
; v

ita
m

in
 e

; 
8/

7/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

77
.8

5

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
50

03
05

17
46

Ch
ew

y.
co

m
; c

hi
ck

en
 

pe
lle

ts
; 8

/6
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
48

.9
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

05
72

34
4

Bo
eh

rin
ge

r I
ng

el
he

im
; 

va
cc

in
e;

 7
/2

2/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
20

6.
80

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

031

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

61
05

74
07

32
Bo

eh
rin

ge
r I

ng
el

he
im

; 
va

cc
in

e;
 7

/1
7/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
20

6.
80

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
98

07
1

Lo
w

e'
s;

 c
at

 h
ou

se
 

st
or

ag
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

r; 
7/

16
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
50

9.
17

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
DW

15
83

5
Co

ve
tru

s;
 v

et
 s

up
pl

ie
s,

 
m

ed
s;

 7
/1

6/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
47

7.
71

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
32

09
96

95
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; w

al
l 

fe
ed

er
; 8

/1
4/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
38

9.
16

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
40

17
86

2
Am

az
on

; t
he

rm
, f

ilt
er

s,
 

ai
r q

ua
lit

y 
de

te
ct

or
; 

8/
12

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
51

5.
25

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
95

26
63

2
Am

az
on

; m
as

ks
, g

ra
ss

 
ha

y,
 s

up
pl

em
en

ts
, b

ird
 

fo
od

; 8
/1

2/
25

; 1
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
77

3.
73

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
59

29
04

7
Am

az
on

; b
ro

om
, 

en
ric

hm
en

t i
te

m
s;

 
8/

11
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
19

0.
22

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
88

51
42

8
Am

az
on

; l
au

nd
ry

 
de

te
rg

en
t; 

8/
11

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
70

.2
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
99

14
60

0
Am

az
on

; v
ita

m
in

 e
; 

8/
11

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0
Op

en
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

57
.3

4

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
z1

21
73

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
3,

43
2.

30
10

73
69

 - 
 M

W
I V

ET
ER

IN
AR

Y 
SU

PP
LY

 C
O

62
80

99
63

ve
t s

up
pl

ie
s,

 a
ni

m
al

 
m

ed
ica

tio
ns

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
33

9.
14

10
73

69
 - 

 M
W

I V
ET

ER
IN

AR
Y 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O
62

88
41

05
an

im
al

 m
ed

ica
tio

ns
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

46
0.

62
10

73
69

 - 
 M

W
I V

ET
ER

IN
AR

Y 
SU

PP
LY

 C
O

62
87

53
77

ve
t s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
32

.4
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
00

19
24

76
70

W
ed

ge
w

oo
d 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y;
 

an
im

al
 rx

; 7
/1

9/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
73

.5
0

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

95
67

9
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
41

3.
39

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
90

99
32

1
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
59

0.
51

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

25
16

73
gl

ov
es

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
33

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
20

39
61

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

w
or

m
s;

 8
/1

3/
25

; 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
67

1.
12

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

032

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

10
61

98
03

9
Ti

m
be

rli
ne

; f
ru

it 
fli

es
, 

ni
gh

t c
ra

w
le

rs
; 

8/
13

/2
5;

 0
47

75
45

0

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
75

.7
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
12

20
02

31
86

M
ey

er
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

; 
ea

gl
e 

ex
hi

bi
t-t

re
es

; 
8/

12
/2

5;
 0

47
75

45
0

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
83

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
20

30
84

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

w
or

m
s;

 7
/3

0/
25

; 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
66

7.
76

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

61
87

35
6

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
; f

ru
it 

fli
es

, 
m

ea
l w

or
m

s;
 7

/3
0/

25
; 

04
77

54
50

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
75

.7
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
20

27
10

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

cr
ick

et
s;

 7
/2

3/
25

; 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
23

5.
33

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
20

22
72

To
p 

Ha
t C

ric
ke

t F
ar

m
; 

m
ea

l w
or

m
s;

 7
/1

7/
25

; 
04

77
54

50

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
66

7.
62

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

61
77

04
8

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
; f

ru
it 

fli
es

, 
ni

gh
t c

ra
w

le
rs

; 
7/

16
/2

5;
 0

47
75

45
0

Op
en

08
/2

2/
20

25
08

/2
2/

20
25

08
/2

2/
20

25
75

.7
2

10
73

69
 - 

 M
W

I V
ET

ER
IN

AR
Y 

SU
PP

LY
 C

O
63

00
58

39
ve

t s
up

pl
ie

s,
 

m
ed

ica
tio

ns
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

31
2.

22

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
91

05
58

3
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
50

7.
24

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

43
91

07
80

0
re

fu
nd

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
(4

4.
56

)
10

79
15

 - 
 T

HE
IS

EN
S 

IN
C

33
47

29
1

an
im

al
 b

ed
di

ng
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

37
7.

70
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
43

91
08

20
8

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

55
8.

77
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

82
$2

4,
55

6.
79

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

49
07

3
Ju

ng
le

 H
ob

bi
es

; z
ip

 
dr

ip
 v

al
ve

; 7
/2

5/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
52

.9
9

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
39

38
25

tru
ck

 1
48

-m
oo

g 
hu

b 
as

se
m

bl
y

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
24

2.
99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
95

.9
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

94
12

5
Lo

w
e'

s;
 m

in
i f

rid
ge

; 
7/

25
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
99

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
20

9
Am

az
on

; r
ec

ha
rg

ea
bl

e 
ae

ra
to

r; 
7/

29
/2

5 
08

33
-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
20

8.
81

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

033

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

32
03

98
12

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; p
ad

 
lo

ck
s,

 c
om

m
an

d 
st

rip
s,

 
fly

 tr
ap

s;
 7

/3
1/

25
;1

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
95

.9
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
32

03
31

17
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; p

re
ss

ur
e 

w
as

he
r; 

7/
31

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
17

9.
99

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
81

35
5

Lo
w

e'
s;

 s
he

lvi
ng

 u
ni

t; 
7/

31
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
60

.6
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
16

49
83

3
Am

az
on

; l
an

ds
ca

pe
 

fa
br

ic,
 p

ea
nu

ts
, t

oo
l 

ra
ck

; 7
/3

0/
25

; 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
10

0.
48

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
15

06
66

8
Am

az
on

; a
ir 

pu
rif

ie
rs

; 
8/

10
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
1,

04
9.

98

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
57

17
03

3
Am

az
on

; w
ire

 s
he

lvi
ng

 
un

it;
 8

/1
0/

25
; 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
69

.9
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
78

04
20

9
Am

az
on

; b
ox

 fa
n;

 
8/

10
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
61

.4
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
99

96
22

2
Am

az
on

; t
im

er
; 8

/6
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
25

.1
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$1
,9

51
.4

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
08

13
17

12
45

Am
er

ica
n 

So
cie

ty
 o

f 
Pr

im
at

ol
og

ist
s;

 c
on

f-
re

g;
8/

14
/2

5;
05

70
22

89

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
13

5.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
TB

D
zo

oa
ss

oc
ia

tio
n.

or
g;

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 re
gi

st
ra

tio
n;

 
8/

10
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
53

1.
71

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
66

.7
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

01
59

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 E

M
ER

GE
NC

Y 
CE

NT
ER

 O
F 

TH
E 

QU
AD

 C
IT

IE
S

15
80

57
ve

t h
ou

rs
 (4

)
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

54
0.

00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

82
38

ve
t h

ou
rs

 (1
2)

Op
en

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
1,

62
0.

00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

83
93

ve
t h

ou
rs

 1
5

Op
en

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
2,

02
5.

00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

85
55

ve
t h

ou
rs

 1
3 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

1,
75

5.
00

10
01

59
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 E
M

ER
GE

NC
Y 

CE
NT

ER
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
15

86
37

ve
t h

ou
rs

 1
3 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

1,
75

5.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

034

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

64
70

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 F

AM
IL

Y 
VE

TE
RI

NA
RY

 
CA

RE
 C

EN
TE

R
12

18
26

8
ve

t t
ec

h 
ho

ur
s,

 x
ra

y 
ba

dg
e 

se
rv

ice
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

31
3.

74

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
17

88
4

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
18

98
6

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
19

15
5

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
19

57
0

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
19

79
8

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

28
5.

00

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

12
20

24
9

ve
t t

ec
h 

ho
ur

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

25
6.

50

10
72

89
 - 

 A
GR

I-
KI

NG
 IN

C
IN

21
27

20
0

la
b 

fe
es

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
30

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

63
De

w
al

d 
Ho

rs
es

ho
ei

ng
; 

ho
of

 tr
im

 s
er

vic
e;

 
8/

4/
25

; 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
10

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
81

83
00

00
03

90
5

Qu
ad

 C
iti

es
 P

et
 

Cr
em

at
io

n;
 a

ni
m

al
 

cr
em

at
io

n;
 8

/7
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
15

0.
00

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
IV

:2
52

37
:0

13
2

w
ild

 b
ird

 n
ec

ro
ps

y
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

95
.0

0
10

37
13

 - 
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
OF

 IL
LI

NO
IS

IV
:2

52
37

:0
13

1
w

ild
 b

ird
 n

ec
ro

ps
y

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
95

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
17

$1
0,

04
6.

24
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

4-
97

0-
97

17
2

Fe
dE

x;
 s

hi
pp

in
g-

la
b 

w
or

k;
 8

/8
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
32

.7
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
4-

95
2-

70
99

3
Fe

dE
x;

 s
hi

pp
in

g-
la

b 
w

or
k;

 7
/1

7/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
87

.9
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
4-

95
0-

77
51

9
Fe

dE
x;

 s
hi

pp
in

g-
la

b 
w

or
k;

 7
/1

5/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
62

.6
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
83

.2
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
60

01
04

87
75

Am
er

ica
n 

ai
r; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-b

ag
ga

ge
 

fe
e;

 7
/1

9/
25

; 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
40

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

035

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249327','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249328','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249329','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249330','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249333','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

29
70

Su
no

co
; c

on
fe

re
nc

e-
fu

el
; 7

/1
8/

25
; 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
8.

85

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
71

82
02

5
Ub

er
 E

at
s;

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e-

m
ea

l; 
7/

18
/2

5;
 

08
33

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
28

.4
4

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
99

16
49

81
9

Co
m

fo
rt 

Su
ite

s;
 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-h

ot
el

; 
7/

17
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
40

3.
20

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
42

37
24

St
ar

bu
ck

s;
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e-
m

ea
l; 

7/
19

/2
5;

 
08

33
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
6.

35

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
47

6U
SO

Bu
dg

et
 R

en
t a

 C
ar

; 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-c
ar

 re
nt

al
; 

7/
19

/2
5;

 0
83

3-
12

50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
29

1.
95

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
64

23
62

CL
T 

Up
to

w
n 

Ex
ch

an
ge

; 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-m
ea

l; 
7/

19
/2

5;
 0

83
3-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
15

.3
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
66

41
51

Ki
tty

 H
aw

k 
Ne

w
s;

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-d
rin

k;
 

7/
19

/2
5;

 0
83

31
25

0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
3.

73

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
64

04
29

W
al

gr
ee

ns
; c

on
fe

re
nc

e-
m

ea
l; 

7/
16

/2
5;

 ; 
08

33
-

12
50

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
20

.6
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
27

36
89

36
7

Am
er

ica
n 

Ai
r; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-fl

ig
ht

; 
7/

15
/2

5;
 0

83
31

25
0

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
40

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

10
$8

58
.5

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

66
.0

0 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

10
43

00
 - 

 E
ST

ES
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

70
31

.0
1

ot
te

r e
xh

ib
it 

do
or

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
5,

00
1.

14
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

66
.0

0 
- B

ui
ld

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$5

,0
01

.1
4

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
14

5
$4

9,
58

1.
09

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

NA
40

97
62

69
-R

Fo
ot

w
ea

r-D
ec

ke
rs

; 
un

ifo
rm

 re
fu

nd
; 

7/
25

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
(3

23
.2

5)

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
44

56
23

9
Am

az
on

; u
ni

fo
rm

 
ite

m
s;

 7
/2

4/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
15

8.
88

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

036

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
33

93
03

6
Am

az
on

; u
ni

fo
rm

 
ite

m
s;

 7
/2

3/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
15

9.
90

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
28

45
05

4
Am

az
on

; u
ni

fo
rm

 
ite

m
s;

 7
/1

58
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
71

.2
2

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
81

84
6

Am
az

on
; u

ni
fo

rm
 

ite
m

s;
 7

/1
7/

25
; 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
78

.7
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
45

.4
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

50
81

83
4

Am
az

on
; r

ec
ei

pt
 ta

pe
; 

8/
8/

25
; 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
12

7.
90

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
73

46
57

Am
az

on
; e

ye
 w

as
h;

 
8/

4/
25

; 0
20

10
44

7
Op

en
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

14
3.

24

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
45

84
25

7
Am

az
on

; A
ED

 B
at

te
ry

; 
7/

23
/2

5;
 0

20
10

44
7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
20

5.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
17

92
80

47
4 

Al
l P

ro
m

os
; p

in
t 

gl
as

sw
ar

e;
 8

/1
1/

25
; 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
1,

48
2.

01

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
1G

1P
Vi

st
aP

rin
t; 

pi
nt

s 
tic

ke
ts

; 
8/

8/
25

; 0
42

46
75

9
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

25
.7

8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
81

70
40

Am
az

on
; g

lo
ve

s;
 

7/
24

/2
5;

 0
42

46
75

9
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

49
.1

9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
23

92
W

al
m

ar
t; 

ca
ro

us
el

 
sp

ea
ke

r c
or

d;
 7

/2
3/

25
; 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
12

.6
3

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
74

13
Am

az
on

; c
ar

ou
se

l 
sp

ea
ke

r/
co

ve
r; 

7/
24

/2
5;

 0
42

46
75

9

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
29

.2
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
63

42
02

Am
az

on
; s

ta
pl

er
, p

ho
to

 
fra

m
e;

 7
/2

3/
25

; 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
39

.3
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
02

22
Am

az
on

; c
ar

ou
se

l m
p3

 
pl

ay
er

; 7
/1

7/
25

; 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
18

.9
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
42

14
Am

az
on

; c
ar

ds
to

ck
, 

m
p3

 p
la

ye
r; 

7/
17

/2
5;

 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
43

.8
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
11

$2
,1

77
.2

8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

037

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s
10

80
78

 - 
 C

AR
IB

BE
AN

 S
OL

 IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
LL

C
40

52
1

su
ns

cr
ee

n
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

25
4.

95

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
70

95
07

Sa
lt 

Cr
ee

k 
gi

ft 
sh

op
 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 8
/8

/2
5;

 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
1,

18
1.

95

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
28

15
Sa

fa
ri 

LT
D;

 g
ift

 s
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
; 8

/4
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
1,

09
7.

63

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
70

95
02

Sa
lt 

Cr
ee

k;
 g

ift
 s

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 7
/3

0/
25

; 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
1,

20
3.

40

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
70

95
03

Sa
lt 

Cr
ee

k;
 g

ift
 s

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 7
/2

9/
25

; 
04

24
67

59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
1,

41
7.

95

10
70

90
 - 

 R
HO

DE
 IS

LA
ND

 N
OV

EL
TY

 IN
C

IN
46

23
68

3
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

4,
68

3.
08

10
77

67
 - 

 K
 &

 M
 IN

TE
RN

AT
IO

NA
L 

DB
A 

W
IL

D 
RE

PU
BL

IC
SI

16
62

59
4

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
7,

49
0.

92

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

7
$1

7,
32

9.
88

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

26
81

Th
ea

te
rp

ro
du

ct
s;

 
ad

m
iss

io
n 

he
ad

se
t (

2)
; 

7/
30

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
55

0.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
12

16
26

4
Am

az
on

; l
am

in
at

or
 

m
ac

hi
ne

; 7
/1

8/
25

; 
02

01
04

47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
26

.9
7

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
07

76
W

al
m

ar
t; 

ca
ro

us
el

 
sp

ea
ke

r; 
7/

23
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
19

9.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$7
75

.9
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

76
56

2
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
84

.0
0

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

76
66

5
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
63

.0
0

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

76
73

8
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
98

.0
0

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

47
5.

1
La

 H
er

ra
du

ra
; Z

AA
 

in
sp

ec
to

r l
un

ch
; 

8/
4/

25
; 0

63
92

11
4

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
76

.2
6

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

76
83

1
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
35

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$3

56
.2

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
43

96
 - 

 _
PE

TT
Y 

CA
SH

--N
IA

BI
 Z

OO
PC

#
18

74
 8

/2
5 

NZ
He

ro
es

 IN
C;

 h
er

o 
da

y 
ev

en
t c

ha
ra

ct
er

s;
 8

/2
5

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
1,

00
0.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

038

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
EZ

M
6U

Ku
ltu

re
 C

ity
; i

nc
lu

sio
n 

ce
rti

fic
at

io
n;

 7
/1

6/
25

; 
08

69
60

82

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
50

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,5

00
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

21
87

 - 
 H

UG
HE

S 
TE

LE
PH

ON
E 

(F
OR

M
ER

LY
 

NE
TW

OR
K 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GI
ES

)
IN

-
80

01
03

60
29

92
2

ph
on

e 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
59

6.
94

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
67

47
51

US
PS

; s
hi

pp
in

g-
fie

ld
 

tri
p 

tic
ke

ts
; 7

/2
5/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
6.

80

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
70

32
02

5
AT

T;
 c

el
l p

ho
ne

s,
 

ba
ck

up
 in

t; 
7/

18
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
28

9.
68

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
71

82
5

M
ed

ia
co

m
; i

nt
er

ne
t 

se
rv

ice
; 7

/1
9/

25
; 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
25

6.
94

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

00
25

US
PS

; a
do

pt
 s

hi
pp

in
g;

 
8/

6/
25

; 0
42

46
75

9
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

7.
10

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
61

18
31

US
PS

; a
do

pt
 s

hi
pp

in
g;

 
7/

29
/2

5;
 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
7.

10

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$1
,1

64
.5

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

34
.0

0 
- P

ub
lis

hi
ng

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
72

81
5

Co
ns

ta
nt

 C
on

ta
ct

; 
en

ew
s 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n;

 
7/

28
/2

5;
 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
41

5.
00

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
19

71
0

Ga
rm

m
ar

ly;
 c

on
te

nt
 

co
py

 s
ub

sc
rip

tio
n;

 
7/

19
/2

5;
 0

42
46

75
9

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
60

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
34

.0
0 

- P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$4

75
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g

10
49

40
 - 

 E
DW

AR
DS

 C
RE

AT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 

LL
C

25
33

0
ca

t b
an

ne
rs

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
1,

40
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,4

00
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

80
28

 - 
 A

SC
EN

TI
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

SI
-1

87
05

9
m

on
th

ly 
Fe

es
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

19
3.

60
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

69
96

1
Ad

ob
e;

 p
df

 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 8

/5
/2

5;
 

04
24

67
59

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
19

.9
9

10
43

65
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

00
11

66
44

 2
5 

NZ
E-

Va
ul

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
20

25
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

20
0.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

039

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 _

CA
M

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 J

ul
y 

20
25

 
NZ

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

83
.0

5

10
73

35
 - 

 _
CA

M
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 A
ug

 2
02

5 
NZ

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

83
.0

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$5
79

.6
8

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

47
$2

5,
90

4.
08

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

64
1

un
ifo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
34

2.
50

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

64
2

un
ifo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
52

6.
00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
51

64
0

un
ifo

rm
 it

em
s

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
14

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,0

13
.5

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

03
53

80
0

Am
az

on
; l

ab
el

 m
ak

er
 

re
fil

l; 
8/

6/
25

; 
06

30
28

08

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
17

.8
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

7.
86

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

38
96

97
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

st
ee

l f
ue

l 
lin

e 
re

pa
ir 

kit
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

25
.3

7

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
38

97
32

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s-
br

an
ch

 
te

e,
 c

on
ne

ct
or

Op
en

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
17

.8
5

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

96
95

7
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

cle
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s,

 b
at

te
rie

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

28
4.

65

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

10
87

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

8.
78

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

25
08

83
pa

pe
r t

ow
el

s,
 g

la
ss

 
cle

an
er

, d
eo

do
riz

er
Op

en
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

66
2.

39

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

97
28

6
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

ai
r 

fre
sh

en
er

s,
 c

la
m

p
Op

en
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

51
.3

6

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

16
65

51
6

fu
el

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
97

6.
07

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

41
42

ba
tte

ry
 c

le
an

er
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

4.
60

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
88

36
23

4
Am

az
on

; m
ag

ic 
er

as
er

s,
 v

ac
uu

m
 b

ag
s;

 
8/

14
/2

5;
 0

91
74

19
6

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
45

.9
7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

040

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

45
93

03
4

Am
az

on
; b

ab
y 

st
at

io
n 

be
d 

lin
er

s;
 8

/1
2/

25
; 

09
17

41
96

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
46

.2
6

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
54

86
60

0
Am

az
on

; P
PE

; 8
/1

1/
25

; 
09

17
41

96
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

12
4.

32

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
91

33
84

0
Am

az
on

; m
op

 b
uc

ke
t; 

7/
22

/2
5;

 0
71

94
19

6
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

74
.0

1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
12

$2
,3

21
.6

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

49
57

32
34

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

60
.4

6
10

65
55

 - 
 V

AN
 W

AL
L 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
/ G

RE
AT

 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 O

UT
DO

OR
66

45
22

8
kit

 b
la

de
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

50
.9

7

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

06
26

tru
ck

 p
ar

ts
-fu

el
, a

ir,
 

en
gi

ne
 o

il,
 h

yd
ra

ul
ic 

fil
te

rs

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
40

.3
7

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

03
28

en
gi

ne
 o

il 
fil

te
rs

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
11

.9
6

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

97
64

3-
20

25
Ea

gl
e 

De
ck

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s 
- c

ed
ar

to
ne

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
31

2.
14

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
D 

IN
C

97
80

4
ea

gl
e 

de
ck

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s 
- c

ed
ar

to
ne

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
10

6.
43

10
80

70
 - 

 P
&K

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IN

C
60

32
01

5
ga

to
r p

ar
ts

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
25

1.
96

10
80

70
 - 

 P
&K

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
IN

C
60

32
01

7
ga

to
r p

ar
ts

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
19

8.
14

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

66
48

91
4

re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

60
.9

9

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

41
56

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s-
bl

ad
e 

fu
se

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
23

.9
6

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

36
01

tru
ck

 1
48

-fi
lte

rs
, b

ra
ke

 
pa

ds
, b

ra
ke

 ro
to

r, 
ca

lip
er

 w
/ b

rc
kt

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
48

8.
71

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
39

36
04

tru
ck

 1
48

 b
ra

ke
 

hy
dr

au
lic

 h
os

e
Op

en
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

67
.5

8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
10

68
21

0
Am

az
on

; d
oo

r l
oc

k;
 

8/
8/

25
; 0

63
02

80
8

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
37

.5
0

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
39

42
23

ga
to

r p
ar

ts
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

14
0.

38

10
16

07
 - 

 G
RA

IN
GE

R
96

06
95

53
01

ca
rb

ur
et

or
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

95
.5

3
10

16
07

 - 
 G

RA
IN

GE
R

95
97

96
72

65
un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
en

clo
su

re
 

co
ve

r
Op

en
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

28
0.

52

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
16

$2
,2

27
.6

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

041

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

27
37

81
0

Am
az

on
; w

at
er

 k
ey

 
to

ol
; 8

/1
1/

25
; 

06
30

28
08

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
19

.8
9

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
20

39
46

7
Am

az
on

; r
ive

t n
ut

 to
ol

; 
7/

31
/2

5;
 0

63
02

80
8

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
19

.4
8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
39

42
34

sc
iss

or
 li

ft 
ba

tte
rie

s 
(4

)
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

1,
05

7.
08

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,0

96
.4

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

7/
15

-8
/1

5 
20

25
50

90
09

00
2 

7/
15

-8
/1

5 
20

25
 s

ew
er

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
2,

29
7.

25

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

7/
15

 8
/1

5 
20

25
50

90
09

00
1 

7/
15

-8
/1

5 
20

25
 s

ew
er

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
2,

95
3.

00

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
96

85
67

9
21

33
0-

50
00

8;
 6

/2
7/

25
 

- 7
/2

9/
25

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
28

.3
4

10
28

79
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 E
NE

RG
Y

56
97

02
68

4
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 6

/2
7/

25
 

- 7
/2

9/
25

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
19

.6
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$5
,2

98
.2

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
43

00
 - 

 E
ST

ES
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

70
59

.0
1

ga
s 

le
ak

 re
pa

ir
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

7,
67

0.
21

10
81

13
 - 

 T
HE

 V
ER

Y 
BE

ST
 U

PH
OL

ST
ER

Y 
LL

C
48

91
2

rh
in

o 
sh

ad
e 

sa
il 

re
pa

ir
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

12
5.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$7

,7
95

.2
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
81

01
 - 

 A
VE

NU
E 

RE
NT

AL
 IN

C
14

60
44

re
nt

al
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t 
Op

en
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

11
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

15
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
26

62
3

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l
Op

en
08

/0
6/

20
25

08
/0

6/
20

25
08

/0
6/

20
25

69
.6

8
10

00
48

 - 
 A

DV
AN

CE
D 

PE
ST

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
26

85
9

m
on

th
ly 

pe
st

 c
on

tro
l

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
34

8.
40

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

27
02

4
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

08
/1

5/
20

25
08

/1
5/

20
25

08
/1

5/
20

25
69

.6
8

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
52

12
23

29
80

52
Re

pu
bl

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s;
 

tra
sh

/r
ec

yc
lin

g;
 

7/
28

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
65

5.
98

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
52

12
21

91
60

52
Re

pu
bl

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s;
 

tra
sh

/r
ec

yc
lin

g;
 

7/
28

/2
5;

 0
20

10
44

7

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
65

1.
45

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

27
16

7
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

08
/2

1/
20

25
08

/2
1/

20
25

08
/2

1/
20

25
69

.6
8

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

27
36

2
w

ee
kly

 p
es

t c
on

tro
l

Op
en

08
/2

8/
20

25
08

/2
8/

20
25

08
/2

8/
20

25
69

.6
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,9

34
.5

5
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
49

$2
1,

82
0.

01

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

8 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

042

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
43

00
 - 

 E
ST

ES
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

30
14

.1
5

Bi
g 

Ca
t e

nc
lo

su
re

Op
en

08
/2

9/
20

25
08

/2
9/

20
25

08
/2

9/
20

25
63

,6
42

.6
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
3,

64
2.

67
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
3,

64
2.

67
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
24

9
$1

61
,2

30
.3

7
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

24
9

$1
61

,2
30

.3
7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 2

9 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

043

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

63
22

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TY

 B
AN

K 
AN

D 
TR

US
T

59
90

1
Na

tio
na

l C
en

te
r f

or
 

Sa
fe

ty
; b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
ck

s-
em

p;
 8

/6
/2

5;
 

02
01

04
47

Op
en

08
/1

7/
20

25
08

/1
7/

20
25

08
/1

7/
20

25
18

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
8.

50
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
8.

50
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
8.

50

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 3

0 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

044

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
63

22
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 B

AN
K 

AN
D 

TR
US

T
69

44
53

Qu
ad

 C
ity

 
Pr

es
s;

sig
ns

;7
/1

5/
25

;c
ar

d 
#

 0
31

2 
14

25

Op
en

08
/2

0/
20

25
08

/2
0/

20
25

08
/2

0/
20

25
15

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
55

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

55
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
55

.0
0

Fu
nd

 3
35

 - 
D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
55

.0
0

* 
=

 P
rio

r F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
ivi

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

41
9

$2
52

,0
03

.4
6

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

09
/0

3/
20

25
 0

4:
02

:0
1 

PM
Pa

ge
 3

1 
of

 3
1

FM
10

0E
98

:F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 - 

AP
 b

y 
G

/L
In

vo
ice

 D
ue

 D
at

e 
Ra

ng
e 

08
/0

1/
25

 - 
08

/3
1/

25

045

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=249556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128


	2025 08-12 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	AUGUST 12, 2025




